
AMENDMENT #1: Solomon Islands: Central Bank of the Solomon Islands ICT 
Modernization Roadmap Technical Assistance 
 
POC: Anna Amaya, USTDA, 1101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1100, Arlington, VA 22209-3901, 
Tel: (703) 875-4357, Fax: (703) 775-4037, Email: RFP@ustda.gov.   
 
 
Please note that the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the technical assistance for the Solomon 
Islands: Central Bank of the Solomon Islands ICT Modernization Roadmap is amended, as 
follows: 
 
Section 2.13: Proposal Submission Requirements 
 
The new submission deadline for bids has been extended to 17:00 (local time in Honiara, 
Solomon Islands) on February 14, 2022. 
 
Questions, Answers and Clarifications:  This amendment also consists of clarifying questions and 
answers submitted by potential Offerors regarding the RFP packet.  Responses to submitted 
questions are below. 
 
Question: Does the Central Bank of Solomon Islands (CBSI) develop its applications “in-
house”? If yes, are there plans to migrate any of these applications to (Off the Shelf Solutions)? 
 
Answer: CBSI develop a few applications in-house. Migration to off-the-shelf is possible after 
careful analysis. 
 
Question: Does the “in-house” application development team use the “security by design 
approach” to develop applications? 
 
Answer: No, our development team does not use Security by Design Approach as each 
application developed so far had its security design built separately.  
 
Question: If a Solomon Islands sub-contractor is used in the proposal, must the proposed 
personnel for the project also be citizens of the Solomon Islands? 
 
Answer: Per USTDA’s Nationality, Source and Origin requirements found in Appendix 3, up to 
twenty percent (20%) of the Grant Funds may be used to pay for work performed in connection 
with the TA by (a) Subcontractors that are organized as legal entities under the laws of the Host 
Country, and/or (b) natural persons working as a Subcontractor, or as employees of the 
Contractor or any Subcontractor, in each case, who are citizens of the Host Country. 
 
Question: Given the continuing travel restrictions due to Omicron and other COVID variants, if 
the main contractor is unable to find a local sub-contractor in the Solomons Islands with the 
required skills in areas such as the Building Industry Consulting Service International (BISCI), 
would the USTDA consider granting an exception allowing the use of a subcontractor from the 
Asian or Oceania region? 
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Answer: Please refer to USTDA’s Nationality, Source and Origin Requirements in Appendix 3 
of the RFP. Per Article 10(B), all natural persons who deliver any part of the TA as the 
Contractor, as a Subcontractor, or as an employee of the Contractor or any Subcontractor, in each 
case, must be (i) U.S. citizens, (ii) non-U.S. citizens lawfully admitted for permanent residence 
in the United States, or (iii) non-U.S. citizens lawfully admitted to work in the United States, 
except as otherwise permitted by Article 10(C). 
 
Question: Has the CBSI executed any vulnerability or risk assessments in the last year? 
 
Answer: No, we have not done this last year, but it is planned for this year. 
 
Question: Does the client have an existing BCP/DR strategy, supporting policies and action 
plans? 
 
Answer: Yes, we have these in place. 
 
Question: What is the minimum number of Asian or Oceania Central Banks required for the 
benchmarking exercise? 
 
Answer: Per Task 3 of the Terms of Reference, the Contractor shall organize a benchmarking 
comparison of existing CBSI applications with two other central banks in Southeast Asia and/or 
the Pacific Islands. 
 
Question: Can you share a high-level outline of the CBSI’s existing IS strategy? 
 
Answer: We can share details to the winning bidder only. 
 
Question: Will the CBSI consider outsourcing any of its IT services? 
 
Answer: We have outsourced some of our services in the past. 
 
Question: Has the CBSI undertaken any recent digital transformation projects? 
 
Answer: Yes, there were 1 or 2 projects. 
 
Question: According to the RFP, the Contract Parties’ estimated completion date for the TA is November 
30, 2022. Could you also please confirm the estimated start date of the project and its exact duration? 
 
Answer: The Technical Assistance is estimated to take approximately 12 months to complete. The  
estimated start date will depend on the parties’ ability to finalize a Contract to execute the Technical  
Assistance.  
 
Question: We kindly ask the client to elaborate on the expected skills and qualification of key experts for 
this assignment. Also, please clarify the difference between the IT Management and IT Specialist 
positions. 

 
Answer: The selection of the Contractor will be based on the award criteria established in Section 4 of 
the RFP. Further clarifications on the award criteria are not being provided at this time.  



 
Question: Please advise if the grant amount is expected to change based on the experts’ ability to travel 
to Solomon Islands during the implementation of the project. 
 
Answer: Per the Terms of Reference found in Appendix 3, USTDA has extended certain flexibilities to 
allow meetings or other actions or work set forth under the Terms of Reference that are indicated to occur 
in-person to be conducted remotely. USTDA may, at its discretion, modify the Payment Schedule under 
the Contract in order to separate remote and in-person work into separate payments, as appropriate, 
through an implementation letter to the Contract. USTDA reserves the right to make any appropriate 
adjustments to the total Grant Amount (and therefore the Contract value) that may result from any such 
modifications. 
 
Question: According to the RFP, a Host Country Subcontractor may only be used for specific services 
from the Terms of Reference identified in the Subcontract. Could you please clarify the services you are 
referring to? Or is it at our discretion to define them? 
 
Answer: Per Article 10(D) of the Grant Agreement, a Host Country Subcontractor may only be used for 
specific services from the Terms of Reference identified in the Subcontract. It is at the Contractor’s 
discretion to determine those specific services.   
 
 
 
 


